

STAVROS TASIPOULOS – Legal & Policy Adviser

42 Kyprou street, 12241 Egaleo, Athens, Greece, www.linkedin.com/in/stavros-tasiopoulos/
email: st.tasiopoulos@gmail.com Tel: 0030-6936962479 Born: 12 March 1988

SUMMARY

As a highly-motivated and results oriented scientist and professional, I have worked since 2013 with the Greek Government, MPs and Scientific Associations in public policies and reforms and sustainable development issues.

According to my capabilities of legal and policy justification and consulting social, proven research, writing and working skills I'm aiming to secure a position in your Organization, where I can bring immediate and substantial value.

ACHIEVEMENTS

- **Digital Signature to the Public Sector** – obligatory digital exchange and preparation of documents with the use of digital signature to the public administration, 400million Euros annually saving from State's budget
(policy proposal and bill drafting, brought into law - art. 24 law 4440/2016 – 11/2016)
- **Representing Greece at the OECD Public Governance Committee 2015-2016** - *(written presentation "Reforms for an effective Public Administration-Priorities and implementation actions" - 4/2016*
Single Point of Contact for Greece on OECD – Survey on Policy Advisory Bodies- 9/2016)
- **Speaker at the World Government Summit 2017**, Dubai, *Sustainable Development Goals in Action*
- Greece's 3rd National Plan on Open Government 2016-2018 (edition of public administration commitments)

EXPERIENCE

7/2017 – present **Associate Fellow, Center for International Sustainable Development Law (CISDL)**

Member of Scientific Council, Local Government Institute – Central Union of Municipalities

9/2016 – present **Scientific Collaborator** – In Deep Analysis, Independent Think Tank – University of Athens

9/2016 – 1/2017 **Collaborator, Steering Committee** – Administrative Reform Technical Assistance in Greece
(Structural Reform Support Service (European Commission) & Ministry of Administrative Reconstruction)

3/2015 – 1/2017 **Special Scientific Adviser**
Ministry of Administrative Reconstruction & E-government – Secretary General's office

3/2015 – 10/2016 **Consultant of the President of Monitoring Committee**
Operational Program "Public Sector Reform" funded by the European Structural Funds

9/2015 – 1/2017 **Member, Project Management Team, Ministry of Development (World Bank co-operation)**
Simplification of the licensing for business activities

3/2015 – present **Member, Project Management Team, Ministry of Administrative Reconstruction**
On Open Government, co-operating with Open Government Partnership – OGP

1/2014 – 7/2014 **Member, National Team for Structured Dialogue for Youth,**
General Secretariat for Youth, during the Hellenic Presidency of the Council of the EU

8/2013 – present **Lawyer** – licensed Member of Athens Bar Association

6/2013 – present **Scientific Collaborator**
Sustainable Development-Mediterranean Observation Planning & Ecoinnovation (sd-med.org)

9/2011 – 6/2013 **Trainee Lawyer**, at the Administrative Court of Athens, and at a Law Firm

EDUCATION

2/2016 – present **PhD (c) in Public Law**
University of Athens – Law School
Dissertation: Interconnection of Human Rights and Economic Development
towards Sustainable Development Goals – Agenda 2030

- 12/2016 **LL.M – International & European Energy Law**
Democritus University of Thrace – Law School
Thesis: Climate Change and International Energy law – Challenges of a necessary interaction
- 12/2015 **MSc – Environmental Governance & Sustainable Development – Jean Monnet Program**
Panteion University – Department of International, European and Area Studies
Thesis: Water Services towards EU law and European Citizens Initiative
- 9/2015 **International Intensive LL.M – Academy of European Public Law** (eploacademy.eu)
European Public Law Organization
Thesis: Administrative Reform towards Goal 16 (SDGs) – (submission 2017)
- 8/2014 **Civil Protection and Humanitarian Action in the EU – Summer School**
Erasmus Intensive Program – Panteion University
- 7/2014 **Global Law & Governance – Summer School**
European Public Law Organization
- 1/2014 **LL.M – Public Law & Political Science**
Democritus University of Thrace – Law School
Thesis: Constitutional Parameters of Sustainable Development
- 10/2011 **BA Degree**
Democritus University of Thrace – Law School

SKILLS

- Innovative – Creative – Problem-solver**
- Legal and Policy writing and research, analysis – design – implementation**
- Working in timetables – Cooperative**
- Languages: English** (Proficiency Level) and **Greek** (Native Speaker)

ADDITIONAL INFO

- 2016 **Member, Auditing Committee, Hellenic Association of Environmental Law**
- 2015 **Secretary General of Hellenic Association of Political Scientists (hapsc.org)**
Organization in Special Consultative Status with the Economic and Social Council (ECOSOC UN)
- 7/2017 **Expert Member of the Academic Council on the United Nations System (acuns.org/tasiopoulos-stavros/)**

ANNEX

paper presentations, publications, recommendations

Paper Presentations:

- 1st Youth Conference for Parliamentarism and Democracy, Hellenic Parliament, 12/2013
- 5th Conference of Administrative Scientists, The principle of transparency against corruption, 11/2013
- Conference on Constitutional Reform, by Attica Region, Constitution and Justice, 4/2013
- 1st Conference of Greek Publicists, The right to Sustainable Development, 4/2014
- Human Development Capabilities Association, Annual Conference 2014, The human right to Sustainable Development, 9/2014
- 10th Conference of the Hellenic Association of Political Science, Structural causes of changes to the political system, 12/2014
- 6th Conference of Association of Lawyers “ethemis”, Sustainable Development as principle and tool for social and economic progress, 5/2015

- Environmental Education Office / Directorate of Higher Education – West of Athens/ Ministry of Education and Research, 9/2016: Achieving Sustainable Development Goals through Education
- 1st Conference, “Climate Change and Local Government”, Territorial Union of Municipalities of Thessally Region, Climate Change and Governance, the creative solutions for Local Government, 6/2017

Publications:

- **Law and Environment Magazine, Nomiki Bibliothiki Publications**

Sustainable Development in the Conditions of supranational organizations, 2013

Sustainable Development and Constitutional Reform, 2013

Water Management in the EU – Directive 2000/60/EC, 2014

- **Foreign Affairs – Hellenic Edition Magazine, 2/2014**
- How the Regulations and the Treaties in the EU and the Euro zone, can change towards the Greek crisis,
- **Social Review Magazine, EU Elections and Fundamental Treaties of the EU, 4/2014**
Shale and the USA, 2/2015
- **The Constitution Magazine, Sakkoulas Publications, Constitutional Reform of Justice, 3/2016**
- **Greece's 3rd National Action Plan on Open Government, (chapter on public administration commitments)**
- **Open Government Partnership Blog**

Open Government & Democracy: Improving the reliability of the political system – *November 2016*

Achieving Development through Public Administration Openness Reforms – *July 2017*

Recommendations:

Spyridon Flogaitis – Director of the EPLO and President of its Board of Directors

Professor of Administrative Law at the Law School of the University of Athens

former President of the United Nations Administrative Tribunal

Dimitris Tsoukalas – former Secretary General for Administrative Reconstruction of Greece

former Chairman of the Monitoring Committee of the Operational Program “Reform of the Public Sector”

former MP of the Hellenic Parliament and former President of the Federation of Unions of Bank Employees – Greece

Panagiotis Roumeliotis – Emeritus Professor

Former Greece's representative at the International Monetary Fund

Former Member of the European Parliament

Former Minister of Economy

Dimitris Raikos – Judge at United Nations Appeals Tribunal

Associate Professor, at the Law School of the Democritus University of Thrace

Presiding Judge at the Administrative Court of Appeals

former President of the Hellenic Single Public Procurement Authority

Constantine Antonopoulos – Associate Professor of Public International Law Faculty of Law, Democritus University of Thrace, LL.M (Cantab), Ph.D. (Nottingham)

Dr. Dionysia-Theodora Avgerinopoulou –

Chair of the Circle of Mediterranean Parliamentarians for Sustainable Development

Member, Steering Committee, Global Water Partnership Organization
Former Chair of the Environmental Committee of the Hellenic Parliament

Stella Kyvelou – Founder and Director of SDMed
Associate Professor at the Department of Economics and Regional Development
of the University of Social and Political Sciences Panteion of Athens

Maria Gasouka – former Director of Institute of Training
and Vice-President of the National Centre for Public Administration & Local Government
Associate Professor, Aegean University

Athanasia Routzouni – National Contact Point in Greece for Open Government Partnership
President of the Project Management Team for Open Government

Efstratios Zafeiris – Secretary General for Industry
President of the Project Management Team for simplification of the licensing for business activities